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Re: Manuscript Number: 20947

Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id>
Sun 2/14/2021 12:30 PM
To:  Deveopment Research - <researchijdr@yahoo.com>
Dear admin 

I am still waiting for progress regarding the publication of my manuscript.  I hope you can inform it. 

Dapatkan Outlook untuk Android

From: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id> 
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 3:48:28 PM 
To: Deveopment Research - <researchijdr@yahoo.com> 
Subject: Re: Manuscript Number: 20947
 
Dear Editor

When are the publisher manuscripts planned, January or February issues? 

From: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 10:06 AM 
To: Deveopment Research - <researchijdr@yahoo.com> 
Subject: Re: Manuscript Number: 20947
 
Dear editor, on the IJDR website the issues of January have been published.  But my manuscript is not
there yet, when can my manuscript be published on the website?  Thank you. 

Get Outlook for Android

From: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 1:43:53 PM 
To: Deveopment Research - <researchijdr@yahoo.com> 
Subject: Re: Manuscript Number: 20947
 
When the article published on website? 

Get Outlook for Android

From: Deveopment Research - <researchijdr@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 12:28:46 PM 
To: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id> 
Subject: Re: Manuscript Number: 20947
 
Dear Author,  
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Thanks for your mail. I have received your article copyright form.  

with regards

Editorial office
International Journal of Development Research 
www.journalijdr.com
email: finance.journalijdr@gmail.com researchijdr@yahoo.com

On Saturday, 30 January, 2021, 6:00:10 pm IST, Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id> wrote:

From: Interna�onal Journal of Development Research <finance.journalijdr@gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2021 7:07:50 PM 
To: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id> 
Subject: Re: Manuscript Number: 20947
 
--International Journal of Development Research--
 
Dear Author
 
I am pleased to inform you that I HAVE RECEIVED PUBLICATION FEES and would like to publish
your article in our next issue. I have mentioned a link below with copyright form. In order to proceed to
publish your submission we will need you to submit the following:
 
* A signed author agreement: http://www.journalijdr.com/copyright-form
(Submit copyright form to researchijdr@yahoo.com)
 
At this time we also want to remind you of our copyright and open access policies. Once your manuscript
is moved to publishing, our production editor will keep you informed of your article’s progress in the
production process. You will also receive a proof of your manuscript for final review. We’re excited to
move forward with your submission. Please feel free to email me with any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
-Editor-

--  
Editorial Office 
International Journal of Development Research (ISSN: 2230-9926)
www.journalijdr.com
Email: finance.journalijdr@gmail.com

On Tue, Jan 26, 2021 at 4:26 PM International Journal of Development Research <finance.journalijdr@gmail.com>
wrote: 

I have received a scan copy of the payment receipt. Shortly I will send the payment
confirmation letter.

 

http://www.journalijdr.com/copyright-form
mailto:researchijdr@yahoo.com
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On Tue, Jan 26, 2021 at 8:15 AM Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id> wrote: 

Dear Admin IJDR
 
For informa�on, on January 25, 2021, I made payments via western union. The financial ins�tu�on
where I made payments can only make transfers according to the des�na�on country (India-INR). So
I transferred IDR 2,150,000 (Indonesia) equivalent to INR11,130, and that value is equivalent to
USD150. Thus conveyed thanks. 

From: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id> 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 8:23 PM 
To: Interna�onal Journal of Development Research <finance.journalijdr@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Manuscript Number: 20947
 
Thank you for the confirmation.  
 
Get Outlook for Android
 

From: Interna�onal Journal of Development Research <finance.journalijdr@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 8:17:48 PM 
To: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id> 
Subject: Re: Manuscript Number: 20947
 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam,

        
Thanks for your reply. I have received a scan copy of the payment receipt. Shortly I
will send the payment confirmation letter.
 
On Mon, Jan 25, 2021 at 2:30 PM Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id> wrote: 

Dear Editor
 
Here I will send proof of payment and a signed copyright form. Please confirm, thank you. 

From: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id> 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 3:21 PM 
To: Interna�onal Journal of Development Research <finance.journalijdr@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Manuscript Number: 20947
 
Dear editor, I will make a payment today (January 25, 2021), so that it can be published as soon as
possible.  thanks.
 
Is it s�ll possible to publish issues on January 2021? 

From: Interna�onal Journal of Development Research <finance.journalijdr@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:39 PM 
To: Faradiba <faradiba@uki.ac.id> 
Subject: Manuscript Number: 20947
 
International Journal of Development Research
 
ISSN No:  2230-9926
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Manuscript Acceptance Letter
 
Dated: 22/01/2021
 
Dear Authors,
 
Based  on  the  recommendations  from  the  Editorial Board,  I  am delighted to inform you that
your following manuscript has been accepted for possible publication in “International Journal of 
Development Research (ISSN No: 2230-9926), Impact Factor : 7.012, in the current Issue, Vol.
11, Issue, 01, January, 2021

 
Title: Anomaly of Accuracy Level in Noise Meter Application
 
Authors: Faradiba Faradiba
 
Paper Id: 20947

Status:    Accepted
 
Kindly send us the copyright form and transfer the requisite processing charges asap. Your paper
will be published soon after your payment confirmation by the Accounts department. The
uploading of manuscripts has been started in the current issue. Kindly respond within 3 days for
preference in publication. Your paper will be published soon after your payment
submission/confirmation.
 
Note: Only Authors are responsible for their research work carried out & result obtained.
 
Best Regards, 
Managing Editor, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
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
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MANUSCRIPT REVISION 

No. ID Reviewer Reviewer Comment Author(s) Comment 

1. REV-IH Please add some noise applications, 
so that the comparison results can be 
more diverse. 

I have added 5 applications to 
the android application, this 
application is an application 
that is widely downloaded by 
users. 

2. REV-BI The literature used is still not sharp. I have added some related 
literature, regarding the role of 
noise in community activities. 

3. REV-SA The background should be put 
forward based on the existing 
phenomena in Indonesia. 

I have fixed the background 
according to the input given. 

4. REV-CB Determine suitable applications for 
quiet areas and noisy locations. 

I have added it to the 
discussion and conclusion 
section. 

 

Author 

 

Faradiba 

 


